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Washington, D.C. 20505
I5 March 2017

Mr. Jason Leopold

Senior Investigative Reporter/BuzzFeed News
1669 Benedict Canyon Drive

Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Reference: F-2017-01032
Dear Mr. Leopold:

On 6 March 2017, the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator received your
6 March 2017 Freedom of Information Act request for the following:

I. Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails, memos, letters,
text messages, instant messages, among CIA staff, including senior officials in
the Director's office and within the agency, that mentions or refers to President
Donald Trump's use of Twitter and his tweets and constitutes discussions about
his tweets. The timeframe for this request is November 8, 2016 through the date
the search for responsive records is conducted.

2. Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails, memos, letters,
text messages, instant messages, among CIA staff, including senior officials in the
Director's office and within the agency, that mentions or refers to and constitutes
discussions about President Donald Trump's March 4, 2017 tweet that said,
“Terrible! Just found out that Obama had my "wires tapped" in Trump Tower
Jjust before the victory. Nothing found. This is McCarthyism!
[https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/837989835818287106]

3. Any and all records, which includes but is not limited to emails, memos, letters,
text messages, instant messages, among CIA staff, including senior officials in the
Director's office and within the agency, that mentions or refers to and constitutes
discussions about President Donald Trump's March 4, 2017 tweet that said, "I it
legal for a sitting President to be "wire tapping" a race for president prior to an
election? Turned down by court earlier. A NEW LOW!"
[https:/twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/837993273679560704)

Our officers will review your request and will advise you should they encounter any
problems or if they cannot begin the search without additional information. We have assigned your
request the reference number above. Please use this number when corresponding so that we can
identify it easily. In accordance with our regulations, as a matter of administrative discretion, the
Agency has waived the fees for this request.

Sincerely,

ay,

Allison Fong
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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